No.WLM- 102/ "3€[3
H.P. Forest Department,

Dated Shimla, the 23 1o —23 2y

From :
Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Wildlife Division, Shimla.

To,
Naib Tehsildar,
Sub. Tehsil Jalog .

Subject: Reg. Issuance of Aerial distance Certificate ( Eco Sensitive
Zone) of proposed Building of revenue Training Centre , Sub
Tehsil Jalog, Distt. Shimla.

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter N.T. Jalog 4.1(16%) 16/
1108 dated 7.10.20210n the subject cited above.

2 As per report sent by Range Forest Officer of this Division the
aerial distance of the proposed above site is approx. 14.93 km. from Wildlife
Sanctuary and the aerial distance from Eco Sensitive is approx. is 14.38 km . there
will be no such negative impact on the Wildlife Sanctuary, thus this Division has no

objection for construction of proposed building of revenue Training Centre.

This is for favour of your kind information and further
necessary action please.

Yours sincerely,
\~

Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Wildlife Division, Shimla.






